Procurement Data for March (1st Mar'19-31st Mar'19)

5. No. NAME OF WORK LOANO. AWARD VALUE (Rs.) NAME OF PARTY & ADDRESS Pl
Letter of Award for Design, Manufacture, testing and supply EESL/06/2018-19/RfP- MJs. Sienify Innovations India Limited
1 of LED based luminaries with comprehensive onsite 5 years 181906012(1468)/LED RC-4/Philips 9.,08,30,000 -C-Eé gector-j? Nl1-id1-20‘| SEH Open Tender
warranty in various buildings located across country Signify/LOA-1819278 dated 01.03.2019 i . 5
VIS STIT AT SO ENCTZY LT
Jron vt ol s om0, ||t uors 1972 S
; = =} SR ‘ Pha 811055/R-LOA- ) 7.77.000 e ; Tende
2 Study Lamp-Kits in the state of Assam, Bihar, Jharkhand, RO “08;’(}}3128;2 1128l died 16,87 Plot No. 82/15 & 16, HPSIDC Industrial Kipen efien
Orissa and Uttar Pradesh. ’ Estate, Baddi, Distt. Solan, Himachal
Pradech 173208
M/s. Siri ar E vi.
Regularisation in Letter of Award for Rate contract for - - B alls Selmetnengy o yatemy e
manufacture and supply of Model-1 Qty, 24.00 Lakh Solar FE-LOC010 e ante Lt
3 R A ira Phase/171811055/LOA-1819282 dated 23,41,71,000 Regd. Office: H. No. 3-6-35/14, Open Tender
Study Lamp-Kits in the state of Assam, Bihar, Jharkhand, ke .
Otisia and Utlar Pradesh 06.03.2019 Plot No. 454, Vivekananda Nagar Colony,
i R Kukatpally, Hyderabad - 500 072
Repeat Letter of Award Design, Manufacture, Supply, Install,
Commission, Test and Maintenance of lighting controls EESL/06/2018-19/CCMS-PAN- M/s. Bridge and Roof Co. (I) Ltd. Oer Terder
4 (Centralized Control & Monitoring System - CCMS) for INDIA/Repeat Order/LOA-1819283 dated 2.58.39.864 Second Floor, JVL Plaza, Door No. 626, (Ré St OTdED)
installed LED streetlights in the ULBs of Chhattisgarh and 06.03.2019 Anna Salai, Teynampet, Chennai-600018. pe
Agartala ongoing and upcoming projects.
i e SO M. Mastn e
: et £ EESL/06/2018-19/AP-GP/DIC/LOA- & H.No 1-8-450/1/A-21 ”
5 and Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years 1,56,87,160 : ek ) Open Tender
iy : o 1819288 dated 14.03.2019 1st Floor, Indian Airline Colony,
and other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra
Begumpet, Hyderabad-16
Pradesh
e g S L S R Ms. HR Infratel India Pyt Lid,
RERCKE Or i TN CLEE, L OTMBNONYE, SPT |  BESILORE0IR 19ARGHICLDA: . 8-36, Plot No. 108, NCL Colony, Near o
6 and Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years 5,14,74.280 & : Open Tender
e : 1819289 dated 14.03.2019 Balaji Hospital, Kompally, Secunderabad-
and other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra : 7
560067
Pradesh.
T T L e T
7 anﬁLMﬂiLr:laﬁcnc: of 1 FOD s'lr: rlcl,ljllil% i‘gT;m??;gdlUF-IO L\'p‘urs o6 A g 1,11,00.320 Fi301, L=5:303, Alugadsiabinny s Opp. Open Tender
; S pL i i 1819290 dated 14.03.2019 TR Metro Pillar No. MSP 18, Secundrabad- pEReiE
and other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra 500017
Pradesh. E )
Regularizing Amendment No.1 Letter of Award for "Hiring of
Agcncg:s for Inslal!nupn (Rclro_ln}‘F_ommlss,onlng. Repair EESL/06/2018-19/AP-GP/DIC/LOA- fi=d M/s. SuPraman_\'z_l I-.Iccllrlcul \'\.urk-s N
8 and Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years 1819291 dated 14032019 1.18.75480 D No. 3-138, Munukulla Village, Tiruvuru Open Tender
and other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra b s Mandal Krishna, AP-321235.
Pradesh
B Mis. Sumargsai Technlogies Pyt Lid.
stalla 2 ey 55 2. Repa v S 01 810/ A B OB i 51 1SR B S i O
9 Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years and EESL/06/2018-19/AP-GP/DIC/LOA 5.12.51.065 #12-13-1236/F 202, Above SBI ATM Main Open Tender

other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra
Pradesh

1819292 dated 14.03.2019

Road. Tarnaka,
Hyderabad-300017

(Repeat Order)




Repeat Order for Letter of Award for "Hiring of Agencies for
Installation (Retrofit), Commissioning, Repair and

EESL/06/2018-19/Solar

M/s. Sunrays Agencies

Open Tender

10 Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years and PV/Enrollment/LOA-1819293 dated 12,04.39.171 #401, Chaitarya Towers, Lawyer Ongole, (Repeat Order)
other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra 30.01.2019 Andhra Pradesh-523002 epes 5
Pradesh.
Repeat Order for Letter of Award for "Hiring of Agencies for
Installation (Retrofit), Commissioning, Repair and . v SR M/s. Venus Power and Engineering s
11 Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years and “‘\L;'g?’g;;fdlﬁiﬂ l] ;l(-g}”;g)(l Q‘UA" 3.49.4525] 6-144/2. BMPS Road, Prasadsampadu, (FC{)FL;LI] Z')nr‘:lk:]
other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra - o Vijayawada-521108. R i
Pradesh.
Repeat Order for Letter of Award for "Hiring of Agencies for
Installation (Retrofit), Commissioning, Repair and i M/s. Vidyut Consultants .
. . X . il e EESL. -19/AP- LOA- . >n Tende
12 Maintanence of LED streetlights for a period of 10 years and EEsL {g?fc;zzoc;lgd;[éﬁﬂ??(‘;%l O 3.88.38.321 Dr. No.. 1-8-33, Chikkadapally. Hvderabad (;{)ﬂpu‘;ll z;rl:l””
other related works in Gram Panchayats in state of Andhra CiiE 500020 pe N
Pradesh.
Repeat Order Letter of Award for Design, Manufacture, M/s. Havells India Limited
13 Supply, Testing, Installation (Retrofit), Commissioning, and 7 | EESL/06/2018-19/SL-Chhattisgarh/LOA- 1 63.67.920 QRG Towers 2D Sector-126 Open Tender
years Warranty of LED Streetlights and Other Related Works 1819297 dated 23.03.2019 SR Expressway Noida-201304 (UP) (Repeat Order)
under 2ULB's of chattisgarh (i.e Bilaspur and Rajnandgoan)
CCTET 0T AW TOr DESTE, MIANUTICTUure, SuppIy, ETCCIion,
Testing and Commissioning of Stand-Alone OFF Grid Solar MJs. Gautam SolarPrivate Ltd
» LED Street Lights in PAN India basis including omplete EESL/06/2018-19/AJAY/SSLS/Phase- T R i e Bl
system warranty and its AMC for 5 vears under ATAL JYOTI 2/LOA-1819304 dated 27.03,.2019 S et e PR
YOJANA(AJAY)Phase-2 of Ministry of NEW & Renewable M i -
Enerav (MENREY Government o India'
Letter of Award for Zone 1 and Zone 2 for installation M/s. Daksh Electricals
- (Retrofit), Dismantling, Testing, Commissioning, Repair, | EESL/06/2018-19/SLNP/DIC-Bihar/LOA- 5 - T Sl ORI e
% Maintenance of LED streetlights/LED Flood Lights for period 1819306 dated 28,03 2019 2H60;59,808 TR EripRE e GOz, SO ke Rioew, P
, el Charkhi Dadri, Haryana
of 7 Years in Bihar
Letter of Award for Zone | and Zone 2 for installation
16 (Retrofit), Dismantling, Testing, Commissioning, Repair, EESL/06/2018-19/SLNP/DIC-Bihar/LLOA- 58424232 M/s. Neev Energy LLP, Cn Tender
Maintenance of LED streetlights/LED Flood Lights for period 1819307 dated 28.03.2019 B D-115, Okhla Phase-1, New Delhi-20 PR iehes
of 7 Years in Bihar
Letter of Award for Zone | and Zone 2 for installation MiJs. Pawan Eniterprises
v siantline. Tesths. C TESL/06/201 8- _Bihar/LOA- s. 3 s, N
17 (Retrofit), Dismantling, Testing, Commissioning, Repair. LEESL/06/2018-19/SLNP/DIC-Bihar/LOA 10.60.32.712 Bhoopsera, Bansur, Alwar, Open Tender

Maintenance of LED streetlights/LED Flood Lights for period
of 7 Years in Bihar

1819308 dated 28.03.2019

Rajasthan-301402,




